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DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMlNlSTRATlVt SERVICES 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

BLANCA S .  BAYO, DIRECTOR 
(850) 4 1 3 - 6 7 7 0 ( C ~ ~ ~ ~ )  
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

BRAULIV L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
J.  TERRY DEASON 
LII A A. JABER 
RUD~LPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

April 14,2004 

Mink Levin, Cohn Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo PC 
Robert E. Stup, Jr. 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Wasington, D.C. 20004 

Re: Docket No. 040328-TX 

Dear Mr. Stup: 

This will acknowledge receipt of request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7970 
effective April 13,2004, by Calpoint (Florida), LLC, which was filed in this office on April 13,2004, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

1:Recordsbcklet-no-app.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O m C E  CENTER 2540 S H W  OAK BOULEVARD TALWEE, FL 32.399-0850 
An Allirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webslte: http://wmv.Iloridapsceom Internet Emril: eontad@pscstntefl.us 



Marguerite Lockard Psc-0 y-om- Pfif9 -7)( 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Tuesday, June 15,2004 1 :35 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 0403280R.KS.DOC 

6/15/2004 1 :35:00 PM 
Docket Number: 040328-TX 
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Matilda Sanders 0673-cb 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, July 12,2004 12:38 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: see below 

7/12/2004 12:37:00 PM 

the following consummating orders have been moved to gc orders for issuance today: 

040376co.ks.doc 

040480co.jpr.doc 
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